

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785016

10000/119/130

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785016

2/119/130

220/SP/Embassy of Spain in Rome.

Feb. - June 1945

(5680)
5685

0 8 9 7

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785016

6

WHEW/sem

Ref: 220/SP/EC(L)

19 June 1945

SUBJECT: Cipher Facilities - Spanish Embassy

TO : Italian Ministry of Foreign Affairs

1. Reference is made to your 28 May memorandum no. 6/1455/670 and your 8 June memorandum no. 6/1598/728, regarding cipher facilities for the Spanish Embassy.

2. The proper Allied authorities before whom the matter was placed now advise that there is no objection to the granting of cipher and bag facilities to neutral nations and that, therefore, the application from the Spanish Embassy can be acceded to.

220
SPAIN

Officer-in-Charge
Liaison Division

5685

Ministero degli Affari Esteri

6/1598/728

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ALLIED COMMISSION

SUBJECT : Cypher facilities for the Spanish Embassy.

Further to Memo H.3/1455/870 of May 22th, 1945, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs would greatly appreciate if the Allied Commission would kindly obtain from the competent Allied Authorities a reply on the question of granting the Spanish Embassy cypher facilities for the forwarding of telegrams to the Spanish Ministry for Foreign Affairs in Madrid.

[Signature]



Rome, 3 June 1945

Further to Memo n. 6, 1455/870 of May 28th, 1945, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs would greatly appreciate if the Allied Commission would kindly obtain from the competent Allied Authorities a reply on the question of granting the Spanish Embassy cypher facilities for the forwarding of telegrams to the Spanish Ministry for Foreign Affairs in Madrid.

Copy



Roma, 3 June 1945

5681

11 June 15

220/SP/EC(L)

29 May 1945

SUBJECT: Cypher facilities - Spanish Embassy

TO : Political Advisers - British
American

1. As per attached copy of Memo 6/1455/670 of 26 May from Italian Ministry of Foreign Affairs, cypher facilities are requested by the Spanish Embassy.

2. Please advise what reply may be given to this request.

Officer in Charge
Liaison Division

1 Encl: as above

220
SPAIN

5683

Ministero degli Affari Esteri

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ALLIED COMMISSION

SUBJECT : Cypher facilities for the Spanish Embassy.

1. The Spanish Embassy in Rome has requested the Ministry of Foreign Affairs to approach the Allied Authorities with a view to obtaining that cypher facilities be granted for the forwarding of telegrams to Madrid. The Embassy has pointed out that the Italian Embassy at Madrid regularly receives and forwards cyphered telegrams.
2. The Ministry of Foreign Affairs would be very grateful if the Allied Commission would kindly consider the possibility of extending cypher facilities to the Spanish Embassy at Rome as well as to the other Diplomatic Missions of neutral countries.

Rome, 28th May, 1945



1. The Spanish Embassy in Rome has requested the Ministry of Foreign Affairs to approach the Allied Authorities with a view to obtaining that cypher facilities be granted for the forwarding of telegrams to Madrid. The Embassy has pointed out that the Italian Embassy at Madrid regularly receives and forwards cyphered telegrams.

2. The Ministry of Foreign Affairs would be very grateful if the Allied Commission would kindly consider the possibility of extending cypher facilities to the Spanish Embassy at Rome as well as to the other Diplomatic Missions of neutral countries.

Reddy



Rome, 23rd May, 1945

18 May 45

5687

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 7850116

IR/mof

2

Ref: 220/SP/EC(L)

30 March 1945

The Liaison Division presents its compliments to the Spanish Embassy and has the honour to state that the appropriate Allied Authorities have approved the despatch of the Embassy's diplomatic post to Spain by pouch, provided that the contents are examined in every case.

It is suggested, therefore, that the Embassy's pouch in each case be sent to the Liaison Division, who will undertake to obtain the necessary examination.

R.

15.11

The Spanish Embassy to the Quirinal
Via delle Botteghe Oscure, 32
Rome

5681



Embajada de España
EN
ITALIA

Rome, February the 26th 1945. AS
WS

My dear Mr. Schott,

Will you be so kind as to investigate if there is any possibility to send to Spain our official post? It is nearly 9 months that we could not send a courier even when we had an opportunity of a Spanish Vessel returning to Barcelona.

In order to avoid my complete unsucccess in this matter, it would be desirable that I could send at least one pouch to Madrid, even through the channel of the Allied Services, before the arrival of the new Ambassador.

Major Hartman (Besides, I will be very much obliged to you for anything you will do to expedite the travelling permits for about fifty spaniards waiting very long for their repatriation.

With thanks in advance for your kind attention, believe me yours faithfully

Eduardo Garcia Comin

Eduardo Garcia Comin.

563

Mr. William W. Schott

Vice President Political Section

0 9 0 5